
From: Jonathan 

To: Mart Doyle 

Subject: Weekly Progress Report- September 30, 2016   

 

Period: 09/23/16-09/30/16 

Hours: 5 Hours to Date: 9 
 

 

Accomplishments for 09/23/16-09/30/16: 

1) Met with Will on 09/28/16 and determined the steps to take moving forward. We also 

advised Will to worry less about the hardware and more about the software because it is a 

lot more tangible for a MVP. 

2) Will is going to be reaching out to coding boot camp to see if any of those students would 

be interested in working with him 

3) Work Breakdown Structure has been completed 

4) Kevin is going to be working with Will on the deliverables such as working on the 

Android app, making it record motion, and set up some experiments to come up with the 

gesture a player would do if they want to record a shot 

Goals for 09/30/16-10/07/16: 

1) Meet and discuss current progress of the project and determine which deliverable(s) to 

work on next  

Issues: 

1) We are still helping Will find another business partner.  

 


